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Krishi Bhawan, Dr. Rajendra Prasad Marg, New Delhi-110001

F. No. TS-108(1)/2019- Estt. IV Dated the 4" November, 2022

To,

The Directors/ Project Directors/ Zonal Coordinators of ICAR Research Institutes/
Project Directorates / National Research Centers / Bureauz / Zonal Coordinating Units.

Sub: Change of Functional Group in Technical Services of ICAR-Reg.

Sir/Madam,

The Council is in receipt of proposals from various ICAR Research Institutes for change
of “Functional Group” in cases where technical personnel acquires qualification other than that
required for the functional group in which he/she is working and also cases where functional groups
have already been changed at the Institute level erroneously.

These issues have been considered in the Council. To resolve the said issues; it has
been decided with the approval of the Competent Authority that Functional Group of a technical
employee shall not be changed under any circumstances/ case, since, as per TSR there is no option for
change of functional group with regard to this. Any proposal received in the Council for change of
functional group will not be entertained. However, the past cases already settled need not be re-opened.

Yours faithfully,

41//// v
nshul Gupta)

Ph: 011-23046706
E-Mail-anshul.gupta@icar.gov.in

Copy for information to: -

1. All DDGs, ICAR
Directors/Deputy Secretaries of all SMDs.
Secretary (Staff Side), Central Joint Staff Council.
M&I unit, DKMA for Uploading on ICAR’s website.
E-office Notice Board.
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